

DATE

[EDITOR FULL NAME]

[DESIGNATION]

Cancers

Dear Editor,

Please find enclosed our manuscript, entitled “Molecular Epidemiology of Female Lung Cancer,” which we request you to consider for publication as a *Review Article* in *Cancers*.

Lung cancer is a leading cause of cancer mortality in the world, and the incidence of lung cancer in women has been increasing in recent decades. Furthermore, because the screening of lung cancer is not very effective as yet, clinically applicable molecular markers for early diagnosis are required. There appears to be a difference in characteristics of lung cancer between women and men, primarily in terms of histological types and susceptibility to environmental risk factors. However, due to the confounding effect of smoking and related factors, it is difficult to ascertain whether there is a genuine difference between sexes in terms of the aforementioned factors. Also, among female lung cancer patients, many are non-smokers, a finding that could be explored further to identify alternative carcinogenic mechanisms independent from smoking-related ones. In this paper, we reviewed germ-line genetic polymorphisms and somatic alterations in cancer tissues as host factors, especially those distributed differently between sexes, which may explain clinical differences in lung cancer between the sexes.

This manuscript has not been published elsewhere and is not under consideration by another journal. We have approved the manuscript and agree with submission to *Cancers*. [There are no conflicts of interest to declare.]

We believe that the findings of this study are relevant to the scope of your journal and will be of interest to its readership. The manuscript has been carefully reviewed by an experienced editor whose first language is English and who specializes in editing papers written by scientists whose native language is not English.

We look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.

Sincerely,

[AUTHOR]

[AFFILIATION]

[POSTAL_ADDRESS]

Comment [Enago1]: Comment for client:

Replace with the name of the Journal Editor
e.g., John Doe

Comment [Enago2]: Comment for client:

Replace with the designation of the Journal Editor
e.g., Editor-in-Chief, Senior Editor

Comment [Enago3]: Comment for client:

We have assumed that there are no conflicts of interest that you need to declare to the journal editor. In case there is a conflict and you need to declare it, please delete the sentence "There are no conflicts of interest to declare." and add details about your conflict of interest.

Phone No:

Fax No:

Email Address:

Comment [Enago4]: Your personal details to be added:

[AUTHOR]

Enter the name of the author here. The journal will correspond with this author during the entire publication process. In case, you have multiple authors, please select the author who will manage all the correspondence with the journal and enter his/her name here.

[AFFILIATION]

Replace with the affiliation/organizational details of the author.

[POSTAL_ADDRESS]

Please enter the postal address of the author.

SAMPLE

Instructions for Author (Please delete this section before submission)

We have gone through your manuscript in detail and prepared a customized cover letter for you. There may be some information that you need to add to the cover letter. We have inserted some comments in the cover letter for your perusal. Enago will review the cover letter for free (after your changes) under our Manuscript Insurance service or our Question and Answer Service.

Additional Notes:

1) DATE

Please change the date to the date on which you will submit the paper. Use the British (dd/mm/yy) or the American (mm/dd/yy) format as per the target journal.

2) GRANT

In case your study is funded by a particular institute or association and you would like to mention this in the cover letter, please add the following sentence.

"The study was supported by a grant from the [GRANT DETAILS]."

3) CONFLICT OF INTEREST

In case there is a conflict of interest, please provide the appropriate information in place of "There are no conflicts of interest to declare."